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From:  on behalf of Tony Farah <
Sent: Tuesday, October 2, 2012 10:22 AM
To: r.bowers@onedingo.com
Cc: White Hat Holsters
Subject: Fwd: Replacement Kydex

Hi Rob, 
 
Thanks for checking us out. The frame difference on the G21 versus the G21 sf is substantial different and requires a 
different gun mold. So it is kind of for our benefit in production, although in practice either will fit the same kydex piece. 
The G30 and G30 sf will fit either mold and uses the same gun mold on this end, so we put them together. I hope this 
answers your questions. If there is anything else you need or if I can help in any other way please let me know. Have a 
great day! 
 

 
 
---------- Forwarded message ---------- 
From: Robert Bowers <r.bowers@onedingo.com> 
Date: Mon, Oct 1, 2012 at 9:58 PM 
Subject: Replacement Kydex 
To: support@whitehatholsters.com 
 
 
Hello. 
 
On the page: 
http://www.whitehatholsters.com/Solid-Color-Replacement-Kydex-p/solid%20color%20kydex.htm 
 
At section: 
Gun Manuf. & Model* 
 
Why are the Glock 20,21,29 separate from the sf models when the 30 has both for the same? 
 
Thank-you, 
Rob 
 
 
 
--  
Support Team 
White Hat Holsters 
Support@WhiteHatHolsters.com 
(817) 381-2111 
Facebook.com/WhiteHatCo 
YouTube.com/WhiteHatHolsters 
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--  
Thanks... 
Tony Farah 
 
The information transmitted is intended for the exclusive use of the parties to which it is addressed, and may contain 
confidential or privileged information. If the reader of this transmittal is not the intended recipient, or his or her 
authorized agent, the reader is hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, or copying of this transmittal is 
prohibited. If you feel you have received this transmittal in error, please advise us at the above number immediately. 
Thank You. 
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Tony Farah 
White Hat Holsters 
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